
From: Debbie Tarry
To: Jesse Salomon; Carolyn Wurdeman
Cc: Heidi Costello
Subject: RE: Row and trail along the rail
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:52:22 AM

Jesse -

Here is a response - we can also discuss more tonight.

Q. Can you give me more details on what row acquisition would entail? Row from WSDOT and ST?

A.  For the Trail Along the Rail, the feasibility study assumes that trail will primarily run within WSDOT and/or
 Sound Transit's right-of-way via a trail easement. In some cases, the trail will run within the City of Shoreline's
 right-of-way. In other cases, additional land acquisitions or easements may be required to accommodate a
 continuous trail. As the design of the trail advances, elements of the project such as land acquisitions, easements,
 construction sequencing, etc. will be coordinated and resolved.

Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N.
Shoreline,  WA 98133

-----Original Message-----
From: Jesse Salomon
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2016 9:40 PM
To: Debbie Tarry; Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: Row and trail along the rail

Can you give me more details on what row acquisition would entail? Row from WSDOT and ST?

Sent from my iPad
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